Muhammad Faseeh Tahir

Lab Engineer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: engr.faseehtahir@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515732062

LinkedIn: -



Since 2008

About

PEC

Dr. Muhammad Faseeh Tahir is working as Lab Engineer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Faseeh Tahir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computational Mechanics NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
MS in Engineering Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
BE in Mechanical Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2008
Experience	
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2014- Present
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2013 - 2014
Lab Engineer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2013 - 2013
Asst. Manager Maintenance Global Pharmaceuticals , Industrial Triangle, Humak, Islamabad	2011 - 2011
Maintenance Engineer Scotmann Pharmacuticals , I-10/3 Islamabad	2008 - 2011
Professional Memberships	